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June 2, 2023

Emmanuel Nunez

Manager of Retail Sales & Revenue
Hillsborough Transit Authority (HART)
1201 East 7th Avenue

Tampa, FL 33605

RE: Termination of Interlocal Agreement between HART and Hernando County
Dear Mr. Nunez:

This is the official 60-day notice to terminate for convenience the Interlocal Agreement between
Hillsborough Transit Authority (HART) and Hernando County (TheBus).

Hernando County (TheBus) is terminating its involvement in the Regional Revenue collection and Inter-
Jurisdictional Mobility Project. Per number 24.b. of the Interlocal agreement between Hillshorough
Transit Authority (HART) and Hernando County (TheBus) dated March 28, 2017, either party may
terminate for convenience with 60 days’ notice.

The last date the regional fare boxes.will be used on the Hernando fleet will be August 31, 2023. The
equipment will be removed on September 1, 2023.

Sincerely,

(et PN ekl //g’f”é—
Aaron M. Pool

Hernando BOCC

Director of Development Services



